VERIFICATION

Pursuant to Title 18 U.S. Code Section 1001, I William E. La Macchia, Jr.. in my
individual capacity and as the authorized representative of Sun Countrv Airlines,
Inc., have not in any manner knowingly and willfully falsified, concealed or failed to
disclose any matenal fact or made any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement or
knowingly used any documents which contain such statements in connection with
the preparation. filing or prosecution of the foregoing pleading. I understand that
an individual who 1s found to have violated the provisions of 18 U.S. Code Section
1001, shall be fined or imprisoned not more that five years, or both.

Willlam E. La Macchia.VJr.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Dated: May 3, 2000




